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#
Question Answer

1

Please advise as to the particular location of the program 

description.  

Training will occur at the service providers location or campus.  Participants 

originate from Delaware.  The location should be within one hour from New Castle 

County.

2

On pg 3 of 21 RFP states participants are required to pay a portion 

of the tuition cost.  Is there a % of the total tuition they are required 

to pay?  How is the deposit amount calculated?

It is anticipated that participants will be responsible for $500.00.This amount is 

determined as a flat investment from all participants. 

3

I did not see a location identified where the training will occur.  Is 

there a dedicated facility, if so, where?

Training will occur at the service providers location or campus

4

Will vendor be responsible for providing a classroom and yard space 

for behind the wheel exercises?

Yes

5
Do you know the breakdown of participants between CDL A & CDL 

B

The breakdown is TBD. However, provider should have the ability to provide 

either training. 

6

Is the service provider/contractor required to provide classroom and 

backing range for instruction of the CDL training? The RFP states 

that equipment and instruction are required to be provided by 

contractor but does not mention classroom and practice range.

See Answer to Question #4.
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